UNITED NATIONS NATIONS UNIES

UNRESTRICTED
ECCNOMIC CONSZiL B
AND ECONCMIQUE =~ T/Ac.2/sm.M
SOCIAL COUNCIL ST SOCIAL o weguad 56

ECONOMIC AND SCCIAL COUNCIL

Ninth Session

CO-ORDINATION COMMITIEE

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTY-FIRST MEETLN'

Held at the Palais des Nations, Jeneve,
on Friday, 29 July 1949 at 10.730 o-a.

Contents:

RELATIONS WITH AND CO-ORDINATION OF SPECIALIZED

AGENCIES - CONSIDERATION OF DRaFT REPORT (Item

34 of the Council Agenda) (Resumed from the

38th meeting) vevessnsossecciiencroannasses pages 3 -~ 13

ad



*,/'aCu24/SR. 41

page 2

Present:
Chairman: Mr, PLIMSOLL

Members:
Belgium Baron de KERCHOVE d' EXAERDE
Brazil Mr. MACHADO
Byelorussian SSR Mr. AGAPOV
Chile Mr. RODRIGUEZ
China Mr, TSAO
Denmark Mr, DAHLGAARD
France Mr, ALANRICH
India ¥r. SEN
New Zealand Miss HANPION
Poland Miss CZARKO
Union af Soviet Socialist Republics ¥r, BCRISOV
United Kingdom Miss SALT
United States of Americ- Mr. STINEBOWER
Venszuela ¥r. NASS

Ranracantativae af Sneminlized lesnndies:

International Labour Organization Mr, JENKS

Food and sgriculture Organizetion Mr, OLSEN
United Nations Educational, Scientific

and Cultural Organization Mr, TERENZIO
Universal Postal Union Mr, RaDICE
World Health Organization Dr. HAFEZI
International Zzfugce CUrganization Miss BAVERSTOCE

Secretariat:
Mr, Martin Hill Director of Co-ordination for

Specialized iAgencies ard for
Feonomic and Social matters

Fr, Perez Guerrero Adviser on co=ordination

V. Sze Secretery to the Committee



E/4C.2L4/SR.41
page 3

RELATIONS WITH AND CO~ORDINATION OF SPECIALIZED AGENCIES -
CONSIDERATION OF DRAFT REPORT (Item 34 of the Council Agenda)
(Document E/A4C.24/W.26).

The CH.LIRMAN invited discussion of the draft report of the
Co-ordination Committee (Document E/AC.24/W.26).

Preamble,

Following a proposal by the French representative, the Committes
agreed to append a footnote to page 1 giving the reference numbers of
all the summary records of the committee!s meetings throughout the

ninth session.

The Committee unanimously adopted the preamble.

I. PFrograms Co-Ordination.
1. Methods of Work,
Section 1 was adopted without comment.
2, Priorities.
Section 2 had already been adopted by the Committee at

its,  38th meeting,
3.« Topics selected for study.

Mr. MiCHADO (Brazil) asked whether the question covered by
the second paragraph (Technical Assistance for Economic Development)
would eventually be considered by the Co-ordination Committee,

The CHAIRMAN replied that that topic would not be considered
by the Co-ordination Committee at the present session unless the
Council expressly wished it,.

Mr. SEN (India) proposed that a sentence be added to the
paragraph on Housing to the effect that the Cc=ordination Committee
had felt that the Social Commission should pay urgent attention to this
problem,

The CH.IRMAN supported by the United Kingdom representative,
said the Social Commission's priorities had already been laid down, and
that the addition proposed by the Indian representative was therefore

unnecessary.



E/aCe2L/SR. 41
page L

Mr, BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought the
paragraph on Housing should be left as it stood, since the Social
Committee had not studied the question in any great detail.

Mr, STINEBOWZR {United States of imerica) proposed that the
word "organizational’ be substituted for the word "substantive" in the
last senbence of the paragraph on Housing since it was the organizational

aspects of the yuestion which the Committee had in fact discussed.

Miss &' 77 {iUnited Kingdom) supported the United States
amendment, and pofnced ot thet ths Co-ordination Committee did not
have complete kpmowledgs of the Soeisl) Committeel!s programme and, there-

fore, could not lay down priorities for 1t,

Mr. SER (Incia) replied that th: raport of ihe Committee was a
1

factual record; and sheud
feeling of *the Cumoict » that ‘he cuistion of Housing should be glven

A therefore includs a refersnce to the

urgent congidera™l o b the Secisd Comuisaton, However, in view of the
opposivicn oo L' pwiolll he woidd not press it,
The Commddiar s wealy adopted the paragraph on Housing as

amendad by the United Stabtes vropossi.
amenae oV one 3 X S04

Mo, MACHLUY (Brazil) proposed the addition of a sentence to
the pacagripr on Polionships, stating that in preparing his report,
the Secretarv-Gencral should bear in mind the proposed activities in
the fieid of tecinmirzl assist:zics, since fellowships and technical

assiatance were uvloseiy related problems,

The CHALLMIN pentlad thet tha point raised by the Brazilian
representative was alrsady covered by the statement in the second
paragraph of Section *, %o the effect that all the recommendations of
the Committee were subject to such decisions in regard to technical

ggsistance as wizht he nede by the Council or the General Assambly,

Miss HWMPTON (Wew Zealand) proposed the deletion fram the last
sentence of the folluwing wordss Pwhich would include the results of
further study of & posaible jolnt fellowship programme, including the
establishment, of » Pellowshlp Board, of the United<Nations and the
Specialized Jgencies”, as they did not truly reflect the feeling of
the Ccmmittee.



E/AC.24/5R . 41
page 5

On being put to the vote, the New Zealand amendment was adopted
by 10 votes to 4.

Mr. MACHADO (Brazil) said that although the addition he had
suggested was fully substantiated by the sumnary record of the discussion
on fellowships, he would not press it in view of the New Zealand

emendment. .

The Committee adopted unanimously Section 3 subject to the
above amendments.

II. Administrative and Budgetary Co-ordination.

¥r, SEN (India) thouzht the text of the second paragraph did
not go far enough, The Commtiee had not only discussed various aspects
of the problems ¢f geogrsphicsl distribution of staff, but had studied
in some detail hew z iwore cqulfzble distribution might be achievec,

He proposed, iherefore, that “h= second sentence of the second
paragraph be -wrrdod to reat sz follows: "It discussed how best to
achieve a wmore ~nuihable geographical distribution of staff in the
nited Nations . ithe speciilizad agencics and agreed with the points

ralged ......"

Mr, SEIHAROWER (ini. e’ States of America) had no objection to
the Indian asendmest; althovgn '° considered the toxt as it stood

accurately rofiectad the feel o of the Committee,

Mr, MACRADO (Braztl), while not opposing the Indian amendment,
thought some muntion should'be made in the second paragraph of the policy
which the Committea had apparently agreed on, of instrfeting the
Secrctary-General and the specialized agencies to put forward concreve
proposals in respect of geographical distribution of staff. Those
proposals could then be placed before the fourth session of the General
Assembly.

The CHATRIAN replied that the point ralsod by the Brazilian
representative was slready covered, since the first paragraph of Scetion
II stated that fuller detalls of the various aspects of administrative
and budgetary vo-ordination would be placed befors the Assembly's
fourth session,



On being pat to Whe vebe, the Indian smendment wos adopted by

i
T o+ T o,

‘ex ke 2 with 7 abstestions.

(il. peglonz) Co-ordination.

“ips SALT {United Kingdom) proposed fireh, tast it be made
lear e the reglonal offices referred to weras permansnt ones, siuce
tamporary o{fices had been set up in verlous countries te deal with
pEdtAunlar ek, and, secondly, that the words "full and detalled!
azlgt2d rram the last sentonce, since the Administrative Committes on

doeencadnallor phonid be allowed to use its own discretion as to the

wnvuet wf dinlormetion which it supplied,

Mr, SEN (India) sald the principle laid dewn in Chapter III
v apply te all offices, whether temporary or permanent, siace coffices
wigt vemain "tenporary" for o considerable time, The O0f{fice .of the
seoncmle Comudssion for Asla and the Far East, which had beon cstablished
wmpererdly &t Shanghal, and had now been moved ta Bei ok, provided an
exanple of that tendency. He proposed therefors the addition of e
santecce stating that the principles outlined should !32 apply to all

texparary offices,

Miss SALT (United Kingdom) thanzht tha edaition of o sonbonce
il ng bhat the Conmittee wishedits recommendations to apply to
cvumnent op gamiepormanent offices should mest the Indian represent-tlvaets

Vali¥Wie
The IAN provosed, and the Comadttoe unanimously a rovad,
the following toxt for thc additional sentence: "These principles a

in particular to permanont offices or offices which are likely to rem:in

Jdstenge for some time,

Miss H&PTON (liew Zealand) proposed that in cach casc the btera
"regilonal ofTices" should read "regional or branch officesa" sineo that

was Lho appellation used by certaln speclalized agencics.

Qu_boing pub to the vove, the Now Zoaland amendment weo o

.

L ]

a volus te 1 with 9 ebstent tions.




E/iC Z4/SR.11
page 7

¥r. T3A0 (China), after approving .52 spirit of the secor .
United Kingdom amendment to delete the words “fu 1 znd devalled" fy
last sentence, pointed out that in pructice the Commiltee could wel .
request full inforaation from the /dministrative Committec on Co-ordina* n;
but to ask for detailed information might perhaps be going a little far,

He would therefore propose the omission merely of th: words "and deteile

On being put to the vote, the United Kingdom am.iidment to deluie the

words "full and detailed" from the last sentence of Chuopter I1i was rejected

by 8 votes to 3 with 2 abstentionsz.

The Chinese amendment to decichc the words " and detanilicd! from the

abgtentions,

L
Y g
ot

last sentence of Chapter III was at:ptwd by 5 vores bo 2 wit:

The Comnittec wnanimously adopted Chapter III, subject ty ihe above

amendments.
IV. Processes of Co-ordiration
1. Number of Co~ordinating Bodies

Section 1 was acdorted without comment.

2., Form of Report of Ldministrative Committee on Co-orcirnstion

The CHAIRMAN suzgested that the words "rhe difficu tiss and
disagreements", in line 5 be replaced by the words "amy difficullics being
encountered", since the text as it strod gave a wrong impression by
suggesting that the Committee desired all disagreement: to be r-corded; in

fact it was only interested in important unsolved substan ive disagrzements,

{r, SEN (India) agreed, and felt that the wo-is "as well as the
positive aspcets of its work" shoulé be replaced by ihe words 'as well

as its positive achievements".

{r. M\CH/DO (Brazil) supported the Indisn am: dment., since the

Council only desired to be informed when cdeadlocks were reached.

Section 2 was unanimously adopted as amended by the proposals of the

Chairmen and the Indian representative.

3+ Consultation between the Council'and Specialized . gencies,

Mr. MACHADO (Brazil) said that when it was found impossible to

reach agreement in the ! dministrative Committee on Co-orcination,



(&
|

the Governing Bodis 8 of specinsai=ed zioneles show

=

1 SO o )
- 'Lg"b___t?.

' . v e
. o el s

s T3 {Indiz) reealled that the Brazilian - - Ao
JVich pednt; apd tnat the Cammittes had rel ont o v 5 wd
/ However , the last sentenssz =ight be - .0 pone
Wl gusoiends thet wne spesialicsd agenedos oo 1 onr
ot le ceodiness to discuss with duly cmpowared oy vhubives
v cwnn A fPicuities which the Adniristrative . Lnthes on
il ety
o4 Yy unenimously adopted as emended v io U
; wideretion of Reporte of Speciriized genclus,
segtion o, was zdopted without comment,
- Dozumentcation,
e, MACHADC (Braz.i) suggested that instructions to the
stordnt us o the form of the revised Catalogue of EBzonowlce and Sooial
rjecta should not be too rigid.
Mi*. HILL, Director of Co-ordinaticn for Specloiized Agoncies
’ ;
sl Lo weomoroia and Soclal Matters, thanked the Brazilian reprogonbetive
fiois »oreaeshbion, and hoped that the Comnittee would allow-the

wwre nrveionaral some latitude in the matter. The Sseretarist hoped to
i o arrange the projects under broad subject hoadings, bui after

Siimingyy ponsultation with agencies suppiw o the inforiation it
it olgnt be found too difficult tc modify the praesentation

Foaped that ib
in Shaot wayr,  He would therefora sugzest that the Committee agree to

d2lete ths end of the first paragraph from the words "which should be
vodifiad in form.....", on the understanding that the Seeretariat would
nr ns possible give effeet to the wishes of the Commititea, the
ction nf tha

s

Lw be chosen, however, being left to the ais

s |
SRRV FTaly £

arcbariat.,
M, AMANTICH (?rance) supported the Brazilian representaliveta
smpraved the proposal of the representative of the Secretary-

VL 30

Ooreral.



E/aCe2L/SR b1
page 9

Mr, STINEBOWER (United States of america) proposed ilizi !
second sentence be retained, but be slightly modified to read =0 .l i

"The Committec recommends that the Comparative Review be di:-o

&+

A

its present form and instead be merged into the Catalogue of Fcwios

and Sociail Projects, with a fuller index and the necessery crii:.

references",

Miss HAMFTON (New Zealand) was anxious that the Cab. o

i

should be drawn up on a subject basis, to faeilitate comparizow

activities undertaken by specialized agencies. The precisc i)

Y =

IS

each specialized ageney in any given field would thus be eclassi.

That was done in the Comparative Review, and she would be opro:

Catalogue's taking a different form.

The CH-IRM.N pointed out that the wording of the eu:
amendment left it to the Seeretary-General to decide whaoil.:
classification should be on a subjeet basis or by specializei

Mr. MACHADC (Brazil) considered that the inatrustis-
left somewhat vague, The summary records of the Committec's

would provide an zdeguate guide for the Secretary-General ag .

wishes of the Committee in the matter, He agreed with the H.o 2 -

i

representative that the purpose of the catalogue was to faeiili. =
consideration of the problems of co-ordination. Classificati= s v

EUPT 5 S

subjects was therefore important, The Seeretariat should ooairs -0t

mind, or the document would not answer to the requirements oo .-

Mr. SEN (India) stated that at an earlier stage he -
agreement with the New Zealand representative. However, in .

difficulties pointed out by the Secretariat, he felt the latic:

given some latitude in the arrangement of the material,

Mr, HILL, Director of Co-ordination for Specializesd .-

and for Economic and Social Affairs, said that the Seepetari=i . .

to be able to carry cut the wishes of the Committee, It int-

insert a new analytical section in the form of an index, grov;
brecad subject headings all speelalized agency projects, Fuil

under each item, however, would continue to be arranged on an ..

basis,



"\C 4:;l‘i-/sltq ‘&‘L
P 4 10

Tho United Stotes wronosal i substitute tho words fwith o fuller

ncex and the nseessory eross rofercncus! for ths words "which should be

wodified in foim sc os to b on a subjest bosis, with ¢ fuller index,

in vindch bhe projects would be classifisd gecording to the cgencies

wndertadnz thas, and wlth negessory cross references,.”, wos adopted

—

gz 4 wobee to 1 with 4 cbstentions,

e e

Scetion 5 as omended wos unandmously cdopted.

b, Obscrvetions or Reports of Specialized Agencies

Saction 6 wes odonted without commoeat,

7. Hoadquartors of Suueislizad igencies

Mr, FCHADD (Brazil) zsked that the nemeg of countries
swtleipeting in the roll eall vote roferren to in line 3 on paze 12

of the Reporl Le enumerzted in a footnote, =5 was the usual practiec,

The Cammittee unanimeusly azreed to the reguesh of the reprosentative

+f Brezil.
v —

Section 7 wos unorimousiy adopted.

8., Inter-agency igreements

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of jmerioa) pointed out that in
view of tne words Yagreements concluded or contamplatad between
spesielized agencics" In the fourth line. the words "rereaments andt
should be inserted ofter the words "nrture and seope of" in line 16, to

2msure cousidtency.

It wos 8o agreed.

Section 8 as omended wns unanimously adovved,

7. Roview of Agrecements

Mr, M.iCHADO (Brazil) pointed out that there appearod to be o
~ntradiction between Chaptor V and Seetion 4 of Chapter IV (pagze 10).
‘ne latter contoined a suggestion that the Committec should esnsider the
~gporte ot speecinlized agencios both from the point of view of substance
nd from that of co-ordinaticn, The former proposed that ne zction should
«2 taken on agroements with speclalized agoncies (Draft Rusolution C,
nage 1k, of Document B/iC.24/W.26), He wished to be informed as to whether,



E/AC,24/5R, 4l
page 11

in fact, the Council and its committeecs were empowered to make
substantive recommendations concerning the activities of specialized
agencies, or whether the Council could only confine itself to what had
become its usual practice, namely, that of simply taking note of their

reports,

The CHAIRMWN pointed out that there was a difference between
the action taken on agreements with specialized agencies. and that taken
on their reports, He did not see any inconsistency between Chapter V,
which dealt with the former, and Section 4 of Chapter IV, which dealt
with the latter,

Mr, AMANRICK (Franee) thought that the following reply could
be made, Document /1317 (Chapter 11, Section F, pages 37-39) dealt
with the question of the recommendations which the United Nations could
make to the specialized agencies. The text of that section showed
that recommendations could be made, within the f ramework of the

agreements.,

He therefore considered that there was no contradiction between
paragraph 4 of Chapter IV (Document E/AC,24/W.26, page 10) and the
text which the Committee was examining. There was thus no necessity

to gmend the text.

Mr, MACHADO (Brazil) asked whether he was correct in
interpretine the French representative's remarks as meaning that the
United Nations was competent to discuss the work of specialized

agencies substantively,

The CHAIBMAN replied that there was no doubt that it was
competent to do so, and that the United Nations could make recommendations
in accordance with the provisions of the agreement with each specialigzed

agency.

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) suggested that the
last sentence of the second paragraph of Chapter V might be amended to
read: "The Committeze recommended that no actiom be taken", That version
would more truly reflect the position than did the original text,

Tne United States amendment to the second paragraph of Chapter V
-
was unanimously adopted.




E/AC.24/5R 41
page 12

Mr, STINEBOWER (United States of America), referring to the
third paragraph of Chapter V, recalled the difficulty arising out of
minor discrepancies between the English and Frenoh texts of Article XXII
of the United Nations Agreement with the United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural Orgenization, and thought that the meaning of
the whole paragreph would be made clear if, after the words "goming
into foree", the following words were inserted: "revision of the agreement
would not be mandatory although".

The Uuited Stctes amendment to the third paragraph of Chepter V

wes unanimously acdopteds

Mr, BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed with
the United States representative thet the third paragraph was not clear
as it stood, and considcred thet the Secretory-Generalfs interpretotion
of Article XXII, rcferrcd to in the last sentence, should te quoted in
full. That would bc preferable to the existing brief footnote reference,

Mr. SEN (India) agreed with the Soviet Union representatiym
that it should be made perfectly clear by direet quotation of the -
¢ sieretary-Gonerall!s interpretation, that it referred only to the guestion
of reviow, and revision on which differcnces of opinion had arisen,

Mr. AMANRICH (France) proposed that the Cammittce .
insert in the report the footnotes included in Document E/1348.

Ane proposal ol the Soviet Unlon representative was unanimous.Ly

adopted in the form suggested by the French representative.

Chapter V as amended was unanimously adopted.

VI. Draft Resolutions,
Draft Resolution A,

Draft Resolution A was adopted without comment.

Draft Resolution B,

The CHAIR{AN pointed out that draft resolution o wos .i.cess-ry
owing to the fact that o previous resolution of the Council had teen

emended by a docision of the Cammittec,



B/aC.24/SR.41
page 13

Mr. MACHADO (Brazil) asked whother the information provided
for would relate to personnel of the regional economic commissionsand
of the advisory social welfare services co well ae of the Economic and
Social Depertments of the Secretariat.

The GHALRMAL replied in the affirmative, in so-for as it would

inelude the stofl of reglonal commissions,

Draft resclution B was unsnimeusly adopted,

Drpaft Arsolution G,
The CHATRMAST resalled that draft resolution C had already been
adopted by the (Couneil and, therefore, required nc further action by the-
Cammittee.

the reprcscentotive of the International Labour

et

He announced tha
Organigzaticn hod asked to bs allowed to make a stztement.

! s, JUFS (Intcrnational Lebour Organization), thanking the
Comnittee cor aiifording him .a opportunity of speaking, expressed his
regret abt l:eving besn detained in ancther committee during the
discusgicr of Chapter II (Regional Co-ordination). When the subject had
been con .dered ri an earlier stage, he had, on behalf of his
Organiz: ion, rccorded its views that the rocommend-tions, if they were
intende +to cover bronch as well as regional offices, went further than
was eit (er necessary or wise., The recomnendations would be brought to
the attention of the Governing Body of the International Labour Orgoniz-

ation, but le roserved its position on the matter,

Mpy. AMANRICH {France) drew attention to certain inaccuracies
in the French text of the draft report.

The CHAIRIIAN rsplied thet the Secrstariat would consult the
French delegation on such inaccuracies before the Report was transnitted

to the Council,

The Report of the Co-ordination Committee (Document E/AC,2L/W,26),

the Couneil by 11 volbes to O with 3 abstentlons.

The mecting rose at 12,45 p.m,






